St T ST U

O AID U NEVY o Ao
ENERGY anD MINZRALE DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIViSION
AZTEG DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RIO BRAZGS ROAD
GOVEFINOR AZTEC., NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

June 29, 1978

¥v. daroid €. Aab
Getty 0il Company

2. 0. Box 3360
Cssper, Wyoming 82602

Re: Location of Bunce A #]
Oear Mr. Aab,

The proposed location of the above well is not in accordance
witn Rule 104 of the Rules and Regulations of the 0il Conservation
Division. Please refer to paragrapn F of Rule 104 and file for
acministrative approvai or for examiner hearing to approve the
location.

If you have any questions, please call this office,
Yours truly,
- —
(/

rrank T. Chavez
Deputy inspector
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